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LEWISVILLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT  
CSB #2596-19 – SALE OF LEWISVILLE ISD SURPLUS PROPERTIES 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
 
DATE:   March 26, 2019    
 
FROM:  Craig Martin, Executive Director of Procurement and Contracts 

 
Below are the District’s answers to the questions received for RFP #2596-19 – Sale of Lewisville ISD Surplus Properties. 
 
I. GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: Will LISD be paying buyers broker fees? 
Answer:     No. 

 
2. Question:   Will there be subsequent rounds of bidding? 

Answer:    Possibly. 
 

3. Question:   What is the asking price for each property? 
Answer:     Generally, by law, the District is required to accept no less than fair market value. 

 
4. Question:  Will this site allow multi-family development? 

Answer:     Per the bid form, it is the responsibility of all bidders to determine whether the 
property can be used for a particular purpose.  

 
5. Question:   Do you have title commitments for each property?  

Answer:     Please see Exhibit B - Contract for Sale, section 4.B. 
 

6. Question:   Will there be a best and final? 
Answer:     Possibly. 

 
7. Question:   Is there a buyer’s premium? 

Answer:     No. 
 

8. Question:  Is there a required earnest money amount and when will the earnest money be due? 
Answer:     Per the bid form, there is an option fee of $1,000 minimum per Property required  

with the sealed submittal. Regarding earnest money, please see Exhibit B - 
Contract for Sale, section 3. 

 
9. Question:   How will property taxes be handled per site? 

Answer:     Please see Exhibit B – Contract for Sale, sections 6.E and 6.F.  
 

10. Question:   Are there rollback taxes on the properties? If so, how will they be handled in the sale? 
Answer:     Please see Exhibit B – Contract for Sale, section 6.F. 

 
11.  Question:   Will there be a subsequent round of bidding to give bidders a chance to improve their  

initials bids?  
Answer:     See no. 2 above.  

 
12.  Question:   Have you guys determined which sites support multifamily from a zoning perspective? 

Answer:     See no. 4 above.  
 

13.  Question:   Timber creek zoning? 
Answer: See no. 4 above.  

   
14.  Question:   If you make a bid for a property on an as-is basis and on an entitlement basis, do you  

need to submit two option fee checks or just one, knowing that only one will be accepted 
per property? 

Answer:   The option fee, minimum of $1,000, is per Property not per bid.  
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15.  Question:   Will there be preference given to portfolio v group v individual bids?  

Answer: LISD is looking for the best value to the District for any one and/or all Properties. 
 

16.  Question:   Why, in several cases, are the acreages on the surveys different then what is shown in  
the OM? 

Answer:  All Property acreages listed are approximate, please make your bid based on the  
acreage provided in the bid form(s). 

 
17.  Question:   Can we submit multiple bids? 

Answer: Yes. 
 

18.  Question:   Will Cushman & Wakefield be making a recommendation to the board? 
Answer: Cushman & Wakefield will present all offers, and details of each offer, to the Board 

of Trustees. The Board of Trustees will ultimately make the final decision.     
 

19. Question:   Will environmental reports on the properties be made available? 
Answer: The District has provided all available information via the bid document on the 

District’s website and supporting link at www.LISD-Property-Portfolio.com. Any 
additional reports are part of the Buyer’s Due Diligence.     

 
20. Question:   What are the qualifications for the buyer? How will you determine if you have a good  

    buyer? 
Answer:  LISD is looking for the best value to the District for any one and/or all Properties.  

 
21. Question:   Will LISD be providing updates surveys and title and whether our offer can be contingent  

on delivery of those subject to our review? 
Answer: No, LISD will not be providing updated surveys.      

 
22. Question:   Do you know if the tract at 1330 Long Prairie Road that is currently zoned Agriculture  

could easily be rezoned for light industrial? 
Answer: See no. 4 above.   

 
23. Question:   What is the fair market value for each property?  The market value of the property as  

determined by the county? 
Answer: This is part of the Buyer’s due diligence to determine. 

 
24. Question:   Are any of the properties subject to a reversionary clause where the property would  

revert to the original owner if a school was not built? 
Answer: The Sunset Trails Property is subject to a Right of First Refusal by the previous  

owner.     
 

25. Question:   Will Seller provide a current Phase One Environmental? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
26. Question:   Will Seller remediate if Phase One shows a problem? 

Answer: The Properties are being sold AS-IS.     
 

27. Question:   Will Seller provide a current boundary survey to satisfy title company? 
Answer: No, this will be Buyer’s responsibility/expense.   

 
28. Question:   Will ISD support any zoning request by buyer? 

Answer: Per the bid form, it is the responsibility of all bidders to determine whether the 
property can be used for a particular purpose. The District does not anticipate being 
involved in future zoning discussions with the Buyer and/or the City or Town. 

    
29. Question:   Is there adequate water and sewer available to AG properties except Sunset Trail? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
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30. Question:   Can Seller provide name of current mineral holders? 
Answer: All properties either have mineral interests reserved by a third party or by LISD.     

 
 
31. Question:   Will Seller provide and pay for current boundary survey, soils tests and traffic studies (if  

required by city)? 
Answer: No.     

 
32.  Question:  Will there be any preferential treatment given to portfolio buyers vs. individual property   

buyers? 
Answer: See no. 15 above.   

 
33. Question:  Some of the boundaries are off. So, do we take the acreage that you have listed in the  

bid as the number and adjustments will be made accordingly? One in particular, is The 
Colony site next to the Natatorium. 

  Answer:  See no. 16 above. 
 

34.  Question:  So, if we make a bid per foot, per whatever, it will be adjusted based on the actual  
acreages? 

  Answer:  See no. 16 above. 
 

35.  Question:  And you said we’re allowed to make two bids? One with entitlements and one without?  
So, we could be bidding two times on the same property; you guys recommend that? Did 
I understand correctly? 

  Answer:  Yes, a Buyer is permitted to make two bids. During the pre-bid meeting, Cushman  
& Wakefield mentioned the option of bidding on one or multiple properties with and 
without contingencies. However, each bidder must use their own judgment on how 
they would like to bid. 

 
36.  Question:  Will your company be making a recommendation once you do the sum total and the  

analyst, would you be making a recommendation, or would it come from the Board of 
Trustees? 

  Answer:  See no. 18 above. 
  

37.  Question:  If you have the environmental reports for the properties, will those be made available? 
  Answer: See no. 19 above.   
 

38.  Question:  Do you have any qualifications for the Buyers? How are you going to determine whether   
you have a good Buyer or not? 

  Answer: See no. 20 above. 
 

 
II. Specific Site Questions 
 
2552 College Parkway 
 

1. Question: What does SF Med. Density allow? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

2. Question: Have any improvements ever been planned for site? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
3. Question: Has a traffic study been done? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

4. Question: Is a current (less than year old) Phase One available? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
5. Question: Is a soils test available? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
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1776 Timber Creek  
 

1. Question: Does the 68,000 sf include both buildings? 
Answer: Yes, the approximate sf provided include the three (3) separate buildings. 
 

2. Question: Will the LISD support its use as a Charter School? 
Answer: See no. 28 above. 

 
3. Question: When can a tour of the building(s) be arranged? 

Answer: Please contact Cushman & Wakefield to schedule a tour prior to the Initial Sealed Bid  
deadline. 

 
4. Question: Has an inspection been done? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

5. Question: Is a current (less than year old) Phase One available? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
3227 Wagner Road 
 

1. Question: Has any plan for improvements been developed? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

2. Question: Is a current (less than year old) Phase One available? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
3. Question: Have soils test been done? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

4. Question: Is the soils report for the adjacent school available? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
5. Question: Are there any restrictions due to adjacent school? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 
FM 2499 Spinks   
 

1. Question: Are any offsite or adjacent road improvements required? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

2. Question: What density does the city propose for the property? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
3. Question: Is a current (less than year old) Phase One available? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

4. Question: Are soils test available? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
Sunset Trail 
  

1. Question: Where is the closest sewer? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

2. Question: Will adjacent roads need to be improved? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
3. Question: Are soils test available? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
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4. Question: Are there any drainage issues? 

Answer: See no. 19 above. 
 

5. Question: Is a current (less than year old) Phase One available? 
Answer: See no. 19 above. 

 
 
 
 
Signing below is an acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum No. 1 to CSB #2596-19 SALE OF LEWISVILLE ISD 
SURPLUS PROPERTIES. Attaching this addendum to the front of your response will incorporate this document 
as part of your bid.  

 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature      Title      Date  
  

 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Company Name:    Phone     Email 

 


